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April 1-October 1 October 1-April 1

Opening Time: 10:00 Opening Time: 08:30 Closed on Mondays.
Closing Time: 17:00 Closing Time: 17:30

Ticket Office Closing Time: 16:00 Ticket Office Closing Time: 17:00

Address: Hasim iscan Mahallesi, Fevzi Cakmak Cad. No:11,Antalya | E-posta: antalyaataturkevi@kulturgovir « Phone: 0242 241 15 27

Please visit the web site for up-to-date information.
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ANTALYA
ATATURK HOUSE

MUSEUM

TRACES OF THE GREAT LEADE]




Mustafa Kemal Atatiirk, one of the greatest leaders in history and founder of the Republic of Tiirkiye,
often made nationwide trips to listen to people’s concerns and conduct on-site investigations and
interviews.

The houses where he stayed during these trips have been turned into museums where Atatirk’s
memories and belongings are displayed.

The Antalya Atatiirk Museum is one such house where Atatiirk stayed during his visits to Antalya in
1930 and 1935 and continues to honour the memory of the prominent leader.

Mustafa Kemal Atatiirk visited Antalya for the first
time on March 6, 1930; he stayed in this house
until March 12, during which time he met with
farmers and citrus growers and visited historical
sites.

The Aspendos Theater was repaired, opened to
visitors, and began to host festivals because of
Atatirk’s instructions during this visit. During his
visit on February 18,1935, he again stayed in the
house assigned to him.

The house, which belonged to the Governorate
in those years and was later used by schools and
public institutions, was demolished in 1984, but
was rebuilt to honour Atatiirk’s memory and was
opened to visitors in 1986 as Atatiirk Museum.

On the first floor of the museum, which is a two-
story building, you can see the news and photos of
Atatirk’s visit to Antalya and watch a documentary
about Atatlirk and Antalya.

On the second floor of the museum, there is a
room where Atatlrk’s belongings are exhibited
and a section where the coins that have been
minted since the foundation of the Republic can
be seen.

The museum is open every day and can be visited
for free.




